
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Martinez, Viviano (USAAZ) 
Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
6/28/2011 3:03:50 PM 
RE: Docs 

Yes, it will be in the Q drive/cases/fastandfurious/Issa Subpoena Return Docs... 

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 5:19 PM 
To: Martinez, Viviano (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Does 

Viv – can this go in the F + F 0 file? It constitutes production made to Congress – did we set up a special category 
for that? I 

From: Gaston, Molly (ATF) 
Sent: Sunday, June 26, 2011 5:33 PM 
To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD) 
Subject: Does 

Mike, here are the docs—again, apologies for my delay. The page count turned out to be closer to 30, as I suspected 
this morning. Thanks so much. 
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